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To: Page 1of4d 2007-08-22 17:24:04 (GMT) 13234487502 From: Francyne Carrillo

FAX COVER SHEET

FAX NUMBER 18502050380

FROM Francyne Carrille

DATE 2007-08-22 17:20:26 GMT

RE Central Florida Speech Therapists PA
COVER MESSAGE

————— Original Message-——-—-
From: FCARRILLOGLEGALZOOM.COM
[mailteo:fcarrillellegalzoom.com]
Sent: None

To: FCARRILLORLEGALZOOM.COM
Subject: 2940004

WWW.EFAX.COM
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TRANSMITTAL LETTER

TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations

SUBJECT: -Central Florida Speach Therapiska PA

DOCUMENT NUMBER: - PO7000081715

The enclosed Articles of Dissolation and fee are submitted for filing.

Please return all edrrespondence concem ing this matter to the following:

Francyne Carrillo

{Neme of Verson)
Legalzoom.com, Ing.
(Name of Firmt/Company)
1083 Hollywood Blyd., Suite 180
{Addmcss)
Los Angeley, CA PO0O2S
{Cisy/Statefand Zip Code)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Prancyne Coarrilln at{ 323 ) 962.-8600
{Nume of Person) (Area Code & Daytime Telephone Wumber)

Enclosed is a check forthe following amount:

03 $35 Filing Feo 11 343.75 Filing Fee & 0 $43.75 Filing Fee & U $52.50 Filing Fee,

Certificate of Status Certified Copy Centificate of Status &
(Additional copy is Certified Copy
encloscd) (Additional copy is’
enclosed)
MAILING ADDRESS: STREET ADDRESS;
Amendment Sechion Amendment Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporatians
P.O. Box 6327 409 F. Gaines Sheet

Tallahasses, Florida 32314 ’ Tallzhasses, Florida 32399
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant to section §07.1401, Florida Statutes, this Flarida profit corporation submits the following articles of

dissolulicn:
FIRST: The name of the corporation as currently filed with Department of State:
Ceptral Florida Speech Therapista PA ‘{-:' v, o
T Q
e
SECOND: The-documeni nuruber of the corporation (if known): PO7000081713 i i ’g{-_" T
. L O
THIRD: The file date of the anticles of incorporation was: 8%/18/2007 ?2’7 ?'E m —
FOURTH:  (CHECK AT LEAST ONE BOX) T2 2 Om
-n r
o
L3 None of the carporation's shares have been issued, 2 -
= =
Smo

(A The corporation has not commenced business.

FIFTH: Mo debt of the corporation remains unpaid.

The net assets of the corporation remaining after winding up have been distributed

SIXTH:
1o the shareholders, if shares were issued.

SEVENTH:  Adaption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)

¥l A majority of the incoporators authorized the dissolution.

L1 A majority of the directors authorized the dissolution.

2007

Signed this 4 day of _Aaguat

Signature: : AN
{By 2 director, president or olher officer + if dircotors or ofieers have oot been selecled, by an ncOrporElGs —
#f in the hands of 2 recriver, muster, or other court appointed fiduciary, by that fiducias .}

Kimburly Bennott
{Typed of pricted nane of person signing)

President

—{1dle of persan SIgAINEY

Filing Fee: $35



